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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US) [krzysztof.m.markowski.nfg@mail.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 2:17 PM
To: Dixon, Paul
Cc: Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US); Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 

SGARNER@EQUOLOGICGROUP.COM; Pierskalla, Brian A NFG NG CAARNG (US)
Subject: RE: San Lorenzo asbestos testing (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: San Lorenzo asbestos.pdf

Categories: Red Category

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

Paul, 
Attached is a figure taken from the ECOP showing the area (around B1) where we would like to 
collect 5 soil samples. Is this area currently accessible? Would you like your consultant 
observe the sampling process? Thanks. 
 
Krzysztof (Chris) Markowski, P.G. 
IR/MMR Program Manager 
Military Department 
10620 Mather Road 
Mather, CA  95655‐4176 
office (916) 369‐4327 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Dixon, Paul [mailto:pdixon@slzusd.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 1:49 PM 
To: Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US) 
Cc: Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US); Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; 
SGARNER@EQUOLOGICGROUP.COM 
Subject: RE: San Lorenzo asbestos testing (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Hello Mark, 
 
 
 
Thanks for the follow‐up, I had you on my list to call. That sounds great, let me know what 
you’re thinking. If you can tell me when you might be around I’ll give you a call otherwise 
feel free to e‐mail. 
 
 
 
From: Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US) [mailto:krzysztof.m.markowski.nfg@mail.mil]  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 1:53 PM 
To: Dixon, Paul 
Cc: Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US); Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: San Lorenzo asbestos testing (UNCLASSIFIED) 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
 
Paul, 
 
I talked to Mark Detterman today. I think we have found an easy way to resolve the asbestos 
issue but we need your help. Please give me a call or email me at your convenience. I will be 
in meetings for the next couple of days but I will definitely get back to you by the end of 
the week. Thank you. 
 
 
 
Krzysztof (Chris) Markowski, P.G. 
 
IR/MMR Program Manager 
 
Military Department 
 
10620 Mather Road 
 
Mather, CA  95655‐4176 
 
office (916) 369‐4327 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Caveats: NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 




